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From: Carl Konzman >

To: William Reckley N
Date: Thu, Jan 24, 2002 5:31 PM
Subject: Re: Inspection procedures

Lets meet with Margie and talk about it so that we have the same story. | tend to agree with you that there
no real issue here.

>>> William Reckley 01/24/02 05:00PM >»> MV

| looked at some of the 80000 series, including 81110, and | don't see any sensitive info. | don't think its
necessary, but if people are uncomfortable, you could hold back that whole security series of IPs.
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